From: Adena Whitton

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 8:20 AM

To: Miguel Gallegos

Cc: Nancy Birdsong

Subject: RE: PEER REVIEW: The Dow Chemical Company - Stream Rev 01903, Project
38869

Hi Miguel,

No issues found. Please transfer to technical. They will reach out for the deficiency.

Thank you!
Adena

From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceg.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 10:04 AM

To: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: PEER REVIEW: The Dow Chemical Company - Stream Rev 01903, Project 38869

Please review the subject project. Thanks!

From: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 9:44 AM

To: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP 01903, Project 38869

Please send for peer review if everything else is complete. | will discuss the OP-CRO2 with
Rhyan and see about transfer after the peer review is completed. Thanks.

From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 9:36 AM

To: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: FW: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP 01903, Project 38869

As of today, | have not received an OP-CRO2 from the applicant. Would you like to peer
review and transfer the project as is?

From: Miguel Gallegos

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 10:23 AM

To: Pena, Shawn (S) <Shawn.Pena@Dow.com>

Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP 01903, Project 38869
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Hello, Shawn

Thanks for your follow up. | entered Nicholas Miller as DAR and certified the application
per the STEERS Copy of Record. Please keep in mind that John Sampson will remain RO in
the permit record as shown below until | receive an OP-CRO2 designating Nicholas Miller
as the new RO as he is listed in the STEERS Copy of Record.

Miguel Gallegos

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Office of Air, Air Permits Division

Air Permits Initial Beview Team (APIBT)

12100 Park 35 Circle, MC-161, Austin, Texas 78753-1808
Tel: (512) 239-1185, eFax: (512) 239-1400

Email: miguel.gallegos@iceq.texas.gov

From: Pena, Shawn (S) <Shawn.Pena@Dow.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 8:55 AM

To: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: FW: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP 01903, Project 38869

Good morning Mr. Gallegos,

I wanted to make sure that the concerns in the previous emails were addressed. Please let
me know if there were any additional questions regarding project 38869.

Thank you,

Shawn Pena
Environmental Specialist
361-553-3401

From: Pena, Shawn (S) <shawn.pena@dow.com>

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 4:43 PM

To: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ) <NJMiller@dow.com>

Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP 01903, Project 38869

Mr. Gallegos,

Nick Miller should be named as the DAR for this project.
Please note that the attached copy of the OP-DEL was mailed on 01/30/2024 to designate
Nick Miller as the DAR.
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Regards,

Shawn Pena
Environmental Specialist
361-553-3401

From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceg.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 3:55 PM

To: Pena, Shawn (S) <shawn.pena@dow.com>

Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ) <njmiller@dow.com>

Subject: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP 01903, Project 38869

Mr. Shawn Pena,

I am conducting the initial review of your application for the subject project. The STEERS
submission for the subject application shows Responsible Official (RO) Mr. Nicholas Miller
as the Duly Authorized Representatives (DAR) and as the certifying official for the
application. Mr. Miller has not been added as the RO into this permit record and cannot
certify the application. The STEERS Copy of Record also shows yourself as the DAR but you
have not yet been added to the permit record as a DAR. The following personnel are
currently shown in the permit record as authorized representatives for the subject permit:

Responsible Official (RO), Designated Representatives (DR’s), Alternate Designated
Representatives (ADR’s):

i
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Identifying Information
Ref Mum RAM110741337 Account Mo. - - PermitMo. O - 01903 Project No. 38869
frea Name F-UNIT COPOLYMERS
Company Name THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY

Representative Information
Rowd Date RepresentativelTitle Effective Date  Expiration Date

11f23j2021 |R0] JOHN SAMPSON 11§01f2021
05012012 [ADR] MYOSHI AUBAIN 070372011

Duly Authorized Representatives (DAR’s):
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Identifying Information
Ref Num BRN110741337 Account No. - - Permit No. O - 01903 Project Mo. 38869
Area Name F-UNIT COPOLYMERS

Company Mame THE DOV CHEMICAL COMPANY

Representative Information

Rovd Date Representative/Title Effective Date  Expiration Date
| 1142942021 BROOKE BABNES 1140142021
112942021 JEREMY PETERSON 1102021
021242016 SCOTT KOUNS D2{22f2016
121242005 JON ILES 12/0942005
01/28/2005 JAIME J. GARZA 12]0772004
087251993 GARY L. BURGE 110141933

I must receive a completed and signed OP-CRO2 form designating Mr. Miller as the RO
before he can be entered as RO for this project. Please email a completed and signed OP-
CRO2 form designating Mr. Miller as the RO for this permit, and a completed and signed
OP-CRO1 for Mr. Miller to certify this application. If desired, a completed and signed OP-
DEL form for yourself if you are to be added as a DAR to this permit record.

Please email the above forms directly to me by close of business tomorrow, 09/09/2025,
so your application is complete and can be accepted.

Thank you.

Miguel Gallegos

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Office of Air, Air Permits Division

Air Permits Initial Beview Team (APIRT)

12100 Park 35 Circle, MC-161, Austin, Texas 78753-1808
Tel: (512) 239-1185, eFax: (512) 239-1400

Email: miguel.gallegos@iceq.texas.dov




Miguel Gallegos

From: Miguel Gallegos

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 10:23 AM

To: Pena, Shawn (S)

Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP 01903, Project 38869
Attachments: 20250825-01_Copy of Record.pdf

Hello, Shawn

Thanks for your follow up. | entered Nicholas Miller as DAR and certified the application per the STEERS
Copy of Record. Please keep in mind that John Sampson will remain RO in the permit record as shown
below until | receive an OP-CRO2 designating Nicholas Miller as the new RO as he is listed in the STEERS
Copy of Record.

Miguel Gallegos

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Office of Air, Air Permits Division

Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT)

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

| wanted to make sure that the concerns in the previous emails were addressed. Please let me know if
there were any additional questions regarding project 38869.

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
Please note that the attached copy of the OP-DEL was mailed on 01/30/2024 to designate Nick Miller as
the DAR.

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

| am conducting the initial review of your application for the subject project. The STEERS submission for
the subject application shows Responsible Official (RO) Mr. Nicholas Miller as the Duly Authorized
Representatives (DAR) and as the certifying official for the application. Mr. Miller has not been added as
the RO into this permit record and cannot certify the application. The STEERS Copy of Record also shows
yourself as the DAR but you have not yet been added to the permit record as a DAR. The following
personnel are currently shown in the permit record as authorized representatives for the subject permit:

Responsible Official (RO), Designated Representatives (DR’s), Alternate Designated Representatives
(ADR’s):
i

=0E X ©

Identifying Information
Ref Mum RM110741337 Account No. - - PermitMo. O - 01903 Project No. 38869
Area Name F-UNIT COPOLYMERS
Company Name THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY

Representative Information

RAcvd Date RepresentativefTitle Effective Date  Expiration Date
112912021 JRO] JOHN SAMPSON 110172021
05012012 [ADA] MYO0SHI AUBAIN oF3fznn

Duly Authorized Representatives (DAR’s):
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Identifying Information
Ref Num RN110741337 Account Ne. - - Permit Mo. O - 01903 Project No. 38869
Area Mame F-UNIT COPOLYMERS

Company Name THE DOV CHEMICAL COMPANY

Representative Information

Rowvd Date Representative/Title Effective Date  Expiration Date
11{29/2021 BROOEE BABNES 117012021
1102942021 JEREMY PETERSON 1102021
02{242006 SCOTT KOUNS D2i22f2016
121122005 JOM ILES 12}09f2005
01/28/2005 JAIME J. GARZA 12j07f2004
08251999 GAHY L. BURGE 110141993

I must receive a completed and signed OP-CRO2 form designating Mr. Miller as the RO before he can be
entered as RO for this project. Please email a completed and sighed OP-CRO2 form designating Mr.
Miller as the RO for this permit, and a completed and signed OP-CRO1 for Mr. Miller to certify this
application. If desired, a completed and signed OP-DEL form for yourself if you are to be added as a DAR
to this permit record.

Please email the above forms directly to me by close of business tomorrow, 09/09/2025, so your
application is complete and can be accepted.

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

Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ)

Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP 01903, Project 38869
Attachments: OP-DEL for Nick Miller.pdf

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

General Business

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

| am conducting the initial review of your application for the subject project. The STEERS
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

Responsible Official (RO), Desighated Representatives (DR’s), Alternate Designated
Representatives (ADR’s):
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Identifying Information
Ref Num RAN110741337 Account Mo, - - Permit No. O - 01903 Project No. 38869
Area Name F-UNIT COPOLYMERS

Company Name THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY

Representative Information

Rovd Date RepresentativefTitle Effective Date  Expiration Date
1172902021 RO} JOHN SAMPSON 1140152021
0501202 [ADR] MYOSHI AUBAIN DFarzom

Duly Authorized Representatives (DAR’s):
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Identifying Information
Ref Mum RM110741337 Account No. - - Permit Mo. O - 01903 Project Mo. 38869
Area Name F-UNIT COPOLYMERS
Company Name THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY

Representative Information

Reovd Date RepresentativelTitle Effective Date  Expiration Date
. 11/29{?021 BROOKEBARNES 1yoif2021 |
11/29)2021 JEREMY PETERSON 1102021
02f2452016 SCOTT KOUNS D2{22f2016
121242005 JON ILES 12/0942005
01/28/2005 JAIME J. GARZA 12]0772004
08251999 GARY L. BURGE 11011999

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




Air Permits Division (MC 163)

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, TX 78711-3087

January 30, 2024

CERTIFIED MAIL/RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 7020 3160 0001 5876 9038

Re: Dow Victoria Site, F-Unit Copolymers
The Dow Chemical Company
Title V Operating Permit O-1903
Delegation of Responsible Official (Form OP-DEL)
RN110741337
CN600356976

Attached is a signed and notarized Delegation of Authority letter and TCEQ Form OP-
DEL by which The Dow Chemical Company requests approval for its Site Manufacturing
Director, Nicholas Miller, to serve as a Duly Authorized Representative (DAR) for all

Air Permit Requirements, pursuant to 30 TAC Chapter 122.165(c)(1)(B), 40 CFR 93 .4,
40 CFR 122.22, 40 CFR 144.32, 40 CFR 270.11, and a Responsible Official as defined in
40 CFR 70.2.

The form also includes the removal of Jeremy Peterson as a Duly Authorized
Representative.

Please contact me at (361) 553-3401, or via email at Shaw.Pena{@dow.com, if you have
questions regarding this request or the attached forms.

Sincerely,

o b
Shawn Pena
Environmental Specialist

cc: Mr. Kelly Ruble, TCEQ Region 14
Seadrift EHS Library

Dow Victoria Site | P.O. Box 103 | Victoria, Texas 77902 USA
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January 25, 2024

RE: DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

| delegate to the following individual the authority to sign and execute documents on behalf The Dow
Chemical Company (the *"Company”} in the areas identified below:

Name: Nicholas Miller

Position:; Site Manufacturing Diractor

Facility: Dow Victoria Site

Addrass: 2697 Old Bloomington Road North, Bldg. 560, Victoria, TX 77905

To the fullest exient permitted by law, this delegation includes the authority to sign all reports and permit
applications under regulations implementing federal, state, or local environmental, health and safety laws
and regulations, and to provide, where appropriate, other relevant informalion requested by the
Administrator of the U.S. EPA or other federal, state or local environmenta!, health and safety agencies.
Any environmental, health and safety documents signed or executed by Nicholas Miller shall have the same
force and effect and shall bind The Company as if done by me. Without limiling the generality of the
faregoing, | am an authorized signatory for the Company as defined in 40 CFR 98.4, 40 CFR 122.22, 40
CFR 144.32, and 40 CFR 270.11, and a Responsible Official as defined in 40 CFR 70.2.

In accordance with the Authorization Policy of the Company, | explicitly stipulate that the individual named
above may re-delegate any authority granted by this Delegation provided that any such re-delegation must
ba executed in writing and approved by the Law Department as meeting requirements of the environmental
ragulations referenced in the paragraph above.

This Delegation shall remain in effect until rescinded or modified by me or my successor, in writing, and
shall expire on January 31, 2027. This Delegation supersades and replaces any prior delegations.

U=solacad % I &w%m

Date / John Sampson
\/Senior Vice President

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
} ss.
COUNTY OF MIDLAND }

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on
Vice Prasident of The Dow Chemical Company, a Delawapé

lanuary 25, 2024, by John Sampsen, Senior
oyporation, on behalf of the corporation.

7 A
Diack s L ook 8 NotaryPublfc
MAd laad County, Michigan

Acting in Midland County, Michi
My commission expires: MZM

Dow Victoria Site } 2697 Old Blcomington Road North, Bldg. 560, Victoria, TX 77905



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-DEL
Delegation of Responsible Official Information
Federal Operating Permit Program

A Responsible Official (RO) may choose to delegate signature authority to a Duly Authorized Representative (DAR).
Such delegation may be made to an individual that has responsibility for the overall operation of one or more
manufacturing, production, or operating facilities applying for, or subject to, a federal operating permit. Send this
completed form to the TCEQ Central Office to the attention of the Air Permits Division. Signature stamps can be
accepted in place of an original signature. Faxes, photocopies, and electronic submittals can be accepted in place of an
original Form OP-DEL; however, a follow-up submittal of the original Form OP-DEL is requested

I.  Identifying Information

Account No.: VCAOLIL RN: 110741337 CN: 600356976

Permit No.: 01903 Area Name: F-UNIT COPOLYMERS

Company Name: The Dow Chemical Company

II.  Duly Authorized Representative Information

Action Type: 4] New DAR Identification (O] Administrative Information Change
Conventional Title: { [ Mr. [ ] Mrs. [] Ms. [] Dr.)

Name: Nicholas Miller

Title: Site Manufacturing Director Delegation Effective Date: 01/26/2024 _'1
Telephone No.: 361-572-1704 Fax No.: N/A

Company Name: The Dow Chemical Company
Mailing Address: PO. BOX 103

City: Victoria State: TX ZIP Code: 77902

E-mail Address: NJMILLER @ DOW.COM

III. Certification of Tt_'_llf.h, Accuracy, and Completeness

1, Icha Sampson ,certify that, based on
{Name prinied or typed: RO for New DAR Identification; RO or DAR jor Administrative Infarmation Change)

information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements, and information stated above are true, accurate,
and complete. (RO signature required for New DAR Idenn]" cation only; DAR signature required for any Action Type)

Responsible Official Signature; % Date:01/26/2024
Duly Authorized Representative Slgnature M Dae:_[ /3ol Z o 4

IV. ‘Removallof Duly Authorized Representative(s)

The following should be removed as Duly Authorized Representative(s):
Jeremy Peterson Effective Date:01/26/2024

[Responsible Official Signature: Date:01/26/2024

TCEQ - 10011 (APDG 5978v6, Revised 06/17) OP-DEL
This form is for use by facilitics subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. Page

of




Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-DEL
Delegation of Responsible Official Information
Federal Operating Permit Program

(Extension)

V.  Additional Identiying Information_ S En
Account No.: RN: CN:
Permit No.: Area Name:

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

TCEQ) - 10011 (APDG 5978v6, Revised 06/17) OP-DEL
‘This form is for use by [acilities subject (o air quality permit requirements
and may be ceviscd periodically.



From: Miguel Gallegos

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 3:55 PM

To: Pena, Shawn (S)

Cc: njmiller@dow.com

Subject: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP 01903, Project 38869
Attachments: 20250825-01_Application for Revision.pdf; 20250825-01_Copy of Record.pdf

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

i=
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Identifying Information
Ref Mum RM110741337 Account Mo. - - PermitMo. O - 01903 Project No. 38869
Area Name F-UNIT COPOLYMERS
Company Name THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY

Representative Information

Rowd Date RepresentativefTitle Effective Date  Expiration Date
11292021 RO} JOHN SAMPSOMN 110182021
055012012 [ADR] MYOSHI AUBAIN DFfo3rzom

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




Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes — Form OP-UA2 (Page 10)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 5a: Title 30 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)

Subpart IIII: Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
08/13/2025 01903 RN110741337
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Applicability Date Exemptions Service Commencing Manufacture Date
05GEN003 60I111-01 2005+ NONE EMERG CON 0406+
The Dow Chemical Company Page 1 F-Unit Copolymers

CN600356976; RN110741337

08/13/2025




Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes — Form OP-UA2 (Page 11)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 5b: Title 30 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)
Subpart IIII: Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
08/13/2025 01903 RN110741337
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Diesel AES No. Displacement Generator Set Model Year Install Date
05GEN003 601111-01 DIESEL 10-CS 2014
The Dow Chemical Company Page 2 F-Unit Copolymers
CN600356976; RN110741337 08/13/2025




Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes — Form OP-UA2 (Page 11)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table Sc: Title 30 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)
Subpart IIII: Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
08/13/2025 01903 RN110741337
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Kilowatts Filter AECD Standard | Compliance Option PM Compliance Options
05GENO003 60I111-01 E130-368 NO YES MANU YES
TCEQ - 10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22)
The Dow Chemical Company Page 3 F-Unit Copolymers
CN600356976; RN110741337 08/13/2025




Federal Operating Permit Program
Individual Unit Summary for Revisions — Form OP-SUMR

Table 1
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
08/13/2025 01903 RN110741337
Unit/Process | Unit/Process | Unit/Process ID Umt/Ifrocess Unit/Process Name/ Unit/Process Preconstruction Authorizations Preconstruction
. . Applicable .. 30 TAC Chapter 116/ 30 TAC .. .
Al Revision No. No. Description CAM Authorizations Title I
Form Chapter 106
1 05GENO003 OP-UA2 EMERGENCY GENERATOR 106.511/09/04/2000
106.261/11/01/2003 [181049]
2 0SFLRO40 OP-UAT FLARE 106.262/11/01/2003 [181049]
TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically.
The Dow Chemical Company Page 1 F-Unit Copolymers

CN600356976; RN110741337

08/13/2025




Applicable Requirements Summary — Form OP-REQ3 (Page 1)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 1a: Additions

Date: 08/13/2025 Regulated Entity No.: RN110741337 Permit No.: 01903

Company Name: The Dow Chemical Company Area Name: F-Unit Copolymers

Revision | Unit/Group/Process | Unit/Group/Process SOP/GOP Pollutant Applicable Regulatory Applicable Regulatory Requirement
No. ID No. Applicable Form Index No Requirement Name Standard(s)

§60.4205(b)
§60.4202(a)(2)
§60.4206
§60.4207(b)

1 05GEN003 OP-UA2 60II11-01 | NMHC+NOx 40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII §60.4211(a)
§60.4211(c)
§60.4211(f)
§60.4218
§1039-Appendix 1

§60.4205(b)
§60.4202(a)(2)
§60.4206
§60.4207(b)

1 05GENO003 OP-UA2 601111-01 co 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart IIII | §60.4211(a)
§60.4211(c)
§60.4211(f)
§60.4218
§1039-Appendix 1

The Dow Chemical Company Page 1 F-Unit Copolymers
CN600356976; RN110741337 08/13/2025



1 05GEN003

OP-UA2

60III1-01

PM

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 1111

§60.4205(b)
§60.4202(a)(2)
§60.4206
§60.4207(b)
§60.4211(a)
§60.4211(c)
§60.4211(f)
§60.4218
§1039-Appendix 1

The Dow Chemical Company
CN600356976; RN110741337

Page 2

F-Unit Copolymers
08/13/2025




Applicable Requirements Summary — Form OP-REQ3 (Page 2)

Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 1b: Additions

Date: 08/13/2025

Regulated Entity No.: RN110741337 Permit No.: 01903

Company Name: The Dow Chemical Company

Area Name: F-Unit Copolymers

Rels\}i;.ion Unit/Grou;J)(/)l.’rocess 1D i(l)dI::/xGI\(l)ol.’ Pollutant Monilt((:('liz{gr::l(lr’ll;zsting Recordkeeping Requirements Reporting Requirements
1 05GEN003 somro1 | "MHCN | NonE NONE §60.4214(d)
1 05GEN003 601111-01 co NONE NONE §60.4214(d)
1 05GEN003 601111-01 PM NONE NONE §60.4214(d)
TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 — Applicable Requirements Summary

This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08)

The Dow Chemical Company
CN600356976; RN110741337

Page 3

F-Unit Copolymers

08/13/2025




Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 1)
Table A: Registered Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number
08/13/25 01903 RN110741337
Unit ID No. Registration No. PBR No. Registration Date
05COM-13, 05COM-14 125301 PBR 106.261 01/16/2015
05FUG 146013 PBR 106.261 05/03/2017
05INC-030VNT 72144 PBR 106.261 02/28/2003
PBR 106.262
PBR 106.393
050VN-032, 050VN-032A 78699 PBR 106.495 05/18/2006
05FLR040 181049 PBR 106.261 PBR pending approval. Submitted
PBR 106.262 08/05/2025.

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page of



Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2)

Table B: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number
08/13/25 01903 RN110741337

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date
PRO-F UNIT 89 01/08/1980
PRO-F UNIT 99 01/08/1980
05CLTO021A PBR 106.371 09/04/2000
PRO-F UNIT PBR 106.373 09/04/2000
05DEG208 PBR 106.454 11/01/2001
05SEP0O51A, 05TOT024B PBR 106.532 03/14/1997
05LTCO053, 05SEP053, 0SLTR039A,05TFX039, PBR 106.472 09/04/2000

05LTRO38A, 0SLTCO051, 05LTC052, 05SLTC200,
05LTR44, 05TFX216, 05TFX214

PRO-F UNIT PBR 106.263 11/01/2001
05GEN003 PBR 106.511 09/04/2000

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP

This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20)

Page of




Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 3)

Table C: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for Insignificant Sources for the Application Area

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number
08/13/25 01903 RN110741337
PBR No. Version No./Date
N/A N/A
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




Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 4)

Table D: Monitoring Requirements for registered and claimed PBRs for the Application Area

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date

Permit Number

Regulated Entity Number

08/13/25

01903

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




Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date Or Monitoring Requirement
Registration No.
05COM-13, 05COM-14 PBR 106.261 125301 Natural gas usage for compressors is monitored.
05FUG PBR 106.261 146013 Monitoring is performed for fugitive emission components.
05INC-030VNT PBR 106.261 72144 Throughput for equipment is tracked.
PBR 106.262
PBR 106.393
050VN-032, 050VN-032A PBR 106.495 78699 Hours of operation for screenpack burners is tracked.
05FLR040 PBR 106.261 181049 Supplemental fuel usage is tracked.
PBR 106.262
PRO-F UNIT 89 01/08/1980 Maintain operating hours and paint usage to ensure emissions are less
than 4 1b/hr and 300 1b/week.
PRO-F UNIT 99 01/08/1980 Maintain records to demonstrate the vessel maintains working pressure
at all times.
05CLTO021A PBR 106.371 09/04/2000 Hours of operation and circulating rates are monitored and tracked.
PRO-F UNIT PBR 106.373 09/04/2000 Records are maintained for refrigerants.
05DEG208 PBR 106.454 11/01/2001 Hours of operation for equipment is tracked.
05SEPO51A, 05TOT024B PBR 106.532 03/14/1997 Thoughput for equipment is tracked.
05LTCO053, 05SEP053, 0SLTR039A,05TFX039, PBR 106.472 09/04/2000 Unloading activites are tracked.
05LTRO38A, 0SLTCO051, 0SLTC052, 05SLTC200,
05LTR44, 05TFX216, 05TFX214
PRO-F UNIT PBR 106.263 11/01/2001 Emissions associated with maintenance activities is tracked.
05GENO003 PBR 106.511 09/04/2000 Hours of operation is tracked.

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
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal — Form OP-2-Table 1

Date: 08/13/2025

Permit No.: 01903

Regulated Entity No.: RN110741337

Company Name: The Dow Chemical Company

For Submissions to EPA

Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? X YES [ ] NO

L. Application Type

Indicate the type of application:

[ ] Renewal

X Streamlined Revision (Must include provisional terms and conditions as explained in the instructions.)

[] Significant Revision

[] Revision Requesting Prior Approval

[ ] Administrative Revision

] Response to Reopening

II. Qualification Statement

For SOP Revisions Only X YES [ ]NO
For GOP Revisions Only [ JYES[]NO
The Dow Chemical Company Page 1 F-Unit Copolymers

CN600356976; RN110741337 08/13/2025




Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal — Form OP-2-Table 1 (continued)

1. Major Source Pollutants (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site or change in regulations.)

Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit:
(Check the appropriate box[es].)

X voc [X] NOx [1S0: ] PMio X co []Pb X HAP
Other:

Iv. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only)

Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)? X YES [ INO[]N/A
V. Delinquent Fees and Penalties

Notice: This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf of the TCEQ
are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol.

The Dow Chemical Company Page 2 F-Unit Copolymers
CN600356976; RN110741337 08/13/2025



Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal — Form OP-2-Table 2

Date: 08/13/2025

Permit No.: 01903

Regulated Entity No.: RN110741337

Company Name: The Dow Chemical Company

Using the table below, provide a description of the revision.

Revision No Revision Code New Unit Unit/Group Process NSR Description of Change and Provisional Terms and
) ID No. Applicable Form Authorization Conditions
OP-UA2 Please add 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart IIII (Stationary
1 MS-C NO 05GENO003 NA Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines)
positive applicability to this engine.
Please add registered PBR 181049 to preconstruction
OP-SUMR authorizations as described on the forms OP-SUMR
2 MS-C NO 0SFLRO40 OP-PBRSUP NA and OP-PBRSUP. Please note that the OP-PBRSUP is
being submitted for the first time.
TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)
The Dow Chemical Company Page 3 F-Unit Copolymers

CN600356976; RN110741337

08/13/2025




8/26/25, 8:48 AM

Copy of Record - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - www.tceq.texas.gov

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?

Does the site have a physical address?
Physical Address

Number and Street

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (## #i#H#HHE)

Longitude (W) (-##H# #HH#HHE)

Primary SIC Code

Secondary SIC Code

Primary NAICS Code

Secondary NAICS Code

Regulated Entity Site Information

What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?
Does the RE site have a physical address?
Physical Address

Number and Street

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (##.#iH#HHE)

Longitude (W) (-### . #Ht#HHHE)

Facility NAICS Code

What is the primary business of this entity?

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?

What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?

Type of Customer

Full legal name of the applicant:
Legal Name

Texas SOS Filing Number
Federal Tax ID

State Franchise Tax ID

State Sales Tax ID

https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/ida/index.cfm

Title V Existing

1903

F-UNIT COPOLYMERS

Yes

2697 OLD BLOOMINGTON RD N
VICTORIA

TX

77905

VICTORIA

28.679444

96.95

2821

32521

RN110741337
DOW VICTORIA SITE
Yes

2697 OLD BLOOMINGTON RD N BLDG 560
VICTORIA

X

77905

VICTORIA

Owner Operator
CN600356976

Corporation

The Dow Chemical Company
1216206

381285128

13812851288

1/6



8/26/25, 8:48 AM

Local Tax ID

DUNS Number

Number of Employees

Independently Owned and Operated?

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Organization Name
Prefix

First

Middle

Last

Suffix

Credentials

Title

Enter new address or copy one from list:
Mailing Address
Address Type

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)
City

State

ZIP

Phone (H##-#Hi#-#HiHE)

Extension

Alternate Phone (###-#HH-#iHHE)

Fax (#HHt-1HHE-HHHEE)

E-mail

Duly Authorized Representative Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application

Select existing DAR contact or enter a new
contact.

Organization Name
Prefix

First

Middle

Last

Suffix

Credentials

Title

Enter new address or copy one from list
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

84970516
251-500

The Dow Chemical Company
MR
Nicholas

Miller

Site Manufacturing Director

Domestic
PO BOX 103

VICTORIA
TX

77902
3615721704

njmiller@dow.com

New Contact

The Dow Chemical Company
MR
Shawn

Pena

Environmental Specialist

Domestic
PO BOX 186

2/6



8/26/25, 8:48 AM

Copy of Record - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - www.tceq.texas.gov

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)
City

State

Zip

Phone (H##-#Hi#-#HiHE)

Extension

Alternate Phone (##H#-#HH-#iHHE)

Fax (HHH-HHHE-HHHEE)

E-mail

Technical Contact

Title V General Information - Existing

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Select existing TC contact or enter a new
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

Phone (###-##H-#HH#HE)

Extension

Alternate Phone (###-#H-#iHHE)

Fax (H#-HHE-HHHE)

E-mail

1) Permit Type:
2) Permit Latitude Coordinate:
3) Permit Longitude Coordinate:

4) Is this submittal a new application or an
update to an existing application?

4.1. What type of permitting action are you
applying for?

4.1.1. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit conversion?

https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/ida/index.cfm

PORT LAVACA
>

77979
3615533401

shawn.pena@dow.com

New Contact

The Dow Chemical Company
MR
Shawn

Pena

Environmental Specialist

Domestic
PO BOX 186

PORT LAVACA
X

77979
3615533401

shawn.pena@dow.com

SOP

28 Deg 40 Min 46 Sec
96 Deg 57 Min 0 Sec
New Application

Streamlined Revision

No

3/6



8/26/25, 8:48 AM Copy of Record - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - www.tceq.texas.gov

4.1.2. Are there any permits that should be No
voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit consolidation?

5) Who will electronically sign this Title V Duly Authorized Representative
application?
6) Does this application include Acid Rain No

Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
requirements?

Title V Attachments Existing
Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)

Attach OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision/Renewal)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=275411>0P_2_Form OP-2.pdf</a>

Hash A885C3A88E66A5324DAC8BDA053BFACCEAA29472775AC49DB3E8704D4CD8344C1

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)

Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)

Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=275412>0P_REQ3_Form OP-
REQ3.pdf</a>

Hash D7725051D92E23938C2A3E26380FE65D2B22D497BAD4CE1BOEC328893A0310DD
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=275566>0P-PBRSUP.pdf</a>

Hash BFA78835442336577647DAFD1E529F37D2A34F957F280007D3ABEABB20D5B9DA

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=275414>0P_SUMR_Form OP-SUMR
v2.pdf</a>

Hash 01947C32F62031AA0AG25EB12A235CE439E9AD9492D329A9CC433A8C283C1197

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)

Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=275415>0P-UA Forms.pdf</a>

https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/ida/index.cfm 4/6



8/26/25, 8:48 AM

Copy of Record - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - www.tceq.texas.gov

Hash E9DCEC7B9C999DD63973DE98DE 1A60E5A8732D5C997AB7CE2303CDFC7265E0EA
MIME-Type application/pdf

If applicable, attach OP-AR1 (Acid Rain Permit Application)

Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)

Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)

Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=275567>Minor Permit Revision
Application.pdf</a>

Hash 8D47D8B774409EC95334E505288518E365658E1ECC8A2EE9A8CE92301F6F189C
MIME-Type application/pdf

An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.

Expedite Title V

1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section No
382.05155, does the applicant want to expedite
the processing of this application?

Certification

w N =

| certify that | am the Duly Authorized Representative for this application and that, based on information and belief
formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

. I am Nicholas Miller, the owner of the STEERS account ER103372.

. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.

. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and
based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that
this information is true, accurate, and complete.

. | further certify that | have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that | have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

. l understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.

. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemer
of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

. | am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that | know or have reason to believe
are untrue or misleading.

. 'am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 1903.

. My signature indicates that | am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEC

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Nicholas Miller OWNER OPERATOR

Account Number: ER103372

Signature IP Address: 170.85.99.17

Signature Date: 2025-08-25

Signature Hash: EF92B778BAFE771E89245B89ECBC08A44A4E166C06659911881F383D4473E94F
Form Hash Code at time 9136E63E367B40FBEO37E711E1F320E2AC28111A74616798F0305B40EBBO1E59

of Signature:

https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/ida/index.cfm 5/6



8/26/25, 8:48 AM Copy of Record - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - www.tceq.texas.gov

Submission

Reference Number:
Submitted by:

Submitted Timestamp:
Submitted From:

Confirmation Number:
Steers Version:
Permit Number:

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Shawn Pena

https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/ida/index.cfm

The application reference number is 623185

The application was submitted by
ER103372/Nicholas Miller

The application was submitted on 2025-08-25
at 08:06:25 CDT

The application was submitted from IP address
170.85.99.17

The confirmation number is 673239
The STEERS version is 6.92
The permit number is 1903

6/6



Electronic Submittal via ePermits

TCEQ Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT), MC-161
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, TX 78711-3087

The Dow Chemical Company

CN600356976; RN110741337

F-Unit Copolymers - Title V Operating Permit 01903
Permit Minor Revision Application

To whom it may concern,

The Dow Chemical Company is submitting the Title V Operating Permit 01903 Minor Revision
Application for the

F-Unit Copolymers facility located in Victoria County, Texas in accordance with 30 TAC Chapter 122,
Subchapter, C §122.215, §122.216, and §122.217.

For future correspondence regarding this renewal application, I can be contacted via phone at (361)-553-
3401 or e-mail at shawn.pena@dow.com.

Sincerely,

Shawn Pena
Environmental Specialist

enclosure

cc:
US EPA Region 6 R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov
TCEQ Air Section Manager, Region 12



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




	From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 10:04 AM To: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov> Subject: PEER REVIEW: The Dow Chemical Company - Stream Rev O1903, Project 38869
	From: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 9:44 AM To: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov> Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869
	From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 9:36 AM To: Adena Whitton <adena.whitton@tceq.texas.gov> Subject: FW: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869
	From: Miguel Gallegos  Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 10:23 AM To: Pena, Shawn (S) <Shawn.Pena@Dow.com> Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869
	From: Pena, Shawn (S) <Shawn.Pena@Dow.com>  Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 8:55 AM To: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov> Subject: FW: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869
	From: Pena, Shawn (S) <shawn.pena@dow.com>  Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 4:43 PM To: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov> Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ) <NJMiller@dow.com> Subject: RE: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Projec...
	From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 3:55 PM To: Pena, Shawn (S) <shawn.pena@dow.com> Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ) <njmiller@dow.com> Subject: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869
	From: Miguel Gallegos <miguel.gallegos@tceq.texas.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 3:55 PM To: Pena, Shawn (S) <shawn.pena@dow.com> Cc: Miller, Nicholas (NJ) <njmiller@dow.com> Subject: The Dow Chemical Company - Revision to SOP O1903, Project 38869
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